n/28/87
Dear Sylvias,
Excellent letter 7/23 tp Scheffler,

e haen't gotten around to snswering the latter 1 wrote
midglay, nor has Midilsy himself, I raise’! a similar ouestion,
smong others, in e different vein,

My original letter damnkding fairness~doctrine time was
re jedged by the generel counsel, who has not responded to my
roplye.

Séme time in the future I'1ll be doing something about such
finkery, so do not locse the ballisties date. I've little time
also, bud I've dome 2 little on the A0 and NBC (I vthink they
did more herm).

Your last apre le particulsrly well put,

It lo-ks as though a few important things are happening,
but we heve to walt snd see, 1 hope those that seem close will

pnot be ton lomg becoming publie, You might edpect one from Texas
and another from Calif,

Your informstion on Lame doinz s Mew Orleans book apoears
to ba sccurate, He told a book salesman 4 met this, Please
keep me posted on anything you heer, for he ie not sbout te de the
requisite work,

Boes,
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